From: David Ferreira

Date: November 14, 2022 at 10:04:03 PM EST

To: "Schulthess, Michael" <mschulth@london.ca>, "Woolsey, Heather" <hwoolsey@london.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Recommendation for Consideration of Appointment to the Committee of
Adjustment

Hello please submit David Millie for Consideration of Appointment to the Committee of
Adjustment.

Below is David’s application

Contact Info

Name: David Millie
City: London
Province: ON

Postal Code: N6B2E7

If you have experience on a London Board or Commission, please provide dates and
details. (max. 3000 characters): This will be my first appointment to a Board or
Commission for the city of London.

What do you hope to contribute or learn as part of a Board or Commission? (max. 3000
characters): | look forward to giving back to the community by balancing the needs of
neighbours to ensure that London continues its path of being a world class city. The
opportunity to learn more of the planning process and how it helps deliver the best
projects possible to the people of London is of keen interest to me.

How will you support the work of a Board or Commission? (max. 3000 characters):

My background as an IT Analyst will bring a detail oriented mindset to the Committee of
Adjustments. As a volunteer with Scouts Canada in a management capacity and on
board there | have learned how to balance competing interests when people's passions
are in play, and there are few things where people are more passionate about
something than their own neighbourhoods.

Please describe additional experience, training, or community involvement that will help
you in your role as a Board or Commission Member. (max. 3000 characters):
Throughout my career | have focused on process improvement of complex systems with
multiple competing stakeholders and balancing their needs. In my volunteer work with
the Scouts | have experience working with things that people are most passionate about
and engaging that passion for the greater good. | have run for elected positions and
spoken to thousands of folks and am looking to be involved in the city | love.

Thanks,
Millie

David Ferreira
Candidate London City Council, Ward 13
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DAVID -+
FERREIRA

YOUR CITY, YOUR CHOICE

London, ON
http://www.davidferreira.ca
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